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ADMINISTRATIVE mSTITt7TBD BBJUIJIARD lUIDJONBDBLMAN PROCEEDINGS AGAINST MMtltO

The commission announced that on May10 it ordered pub1io ac!lllinistrative 
proceedinqs pursuant to sections 15(b) and 19(h) of the Securities 
Exchanqe Act of 1934 aqainst Bernhard F. Manko (Manko) and Jon Edelman 
(Edelman)• 

The Order Institutinq Proceedinqs (Order) a11eqes that on February 4, 
1991, as a result of enqaqinq in conduct while associated with a 
reqistered broker-dealer, Mankoand Bde1manwere each convicted in the 
United states District Court for the Southern District of HewYork on 
twenty-three counts and twenty-four counts, respectively, of felony 
tax fraud in violation of 26 U.S.C. §§ 1206(1) and 1206(2). In 
addition, each was convicted on one felony count under 18 U.S.C. § 311 
for conspiracy to defraud the Internal Revenue service (U.S. v. Bernhard 
F. Manko, alkla "Fred," and Jon Bde1man, 89 Cr. 91, SDNY,February 4, 
1991). The convictions were based on Mankoand Edelman's participation 
in a scheme to defraud the united states qovernment of $532 million in 
tax revenues throuqh fraudulent securities transactions for which Manko 
and Edelman claimed boqus tax deductions. Such transactions were entered 
into while Manko and Edelman were associated 
dealers. (ReI. 34-34030) 

with reqistered broker-

COMMISSIOHSEEKSTROAGAIHSTPARDRSBURGWl:RBLBSSLLC, ET AL. 

The commission announced on May 16 the 
United states District Court for the 

filinq
District 

of a 
of 

complaint
Columbia 

in the 
aqainst

parkersburq Wireless Limited Liability Company, Kiche11e A. Gerstner, 
Rodney Bonvicino, John C. Trimpin, Georqe R. Riqqle, Jr., PXMartetinq, 
Inc., Madcap services, Inc., Infotech Group, Inc., Multistate 
communications, Inc., Alternative Manaqement, Inc., D.R. Williams 
consultinq, Inc., capital Resource Manaqement, Inc., Touch Access 
Technoloqies, Inc., and Cab1efree Communications, Inc., seekinq a 
Temporary Restraininq Order, preliminary Injunction, and other equitable
relief, for violations of the federal securities laws in connection with 
the offer and sale to the public of securities desiqnated as "membership
units" in PWLLC. 



Specifically, in its complaint, the Commission alleqes that the 
defendants violated sections 5(a) and (c) of the Securities Act of 1933 
by offering and selling to the public unregistered securities in PWLLC. 
Xn addition, the commission alleges that defendants PWLLC, Gerstner,
Bonvicino, Riggle, and Xnfotech each violated section 17 (a) of the 
Securities Act and section 10(b) of the Securities Exchanqe Act of 1934 
and Rule 10b-5 thereunder, by makinq materially false and misleadinq
statements to investors in connection with the offer and sale of PWLLC 
securities to the public. The commission further alleqes that 
defendants PX Marketinq, Madcap services, Xnfotech, Multistate,
Alternative, D.R. Williams, capital Resource, Touch Access, and 
Cable free each violated section 15(a) of the Exchanqe Act by actinq .s 
unreqistered broker-dealers in the offer and sale of PWLLC securities 
to the public. [SEC v. parkersburg Wireless Limited Liability Company,
Civil Action No. 94-1079, SSH, D.D.C.] (LR-14085) 

INVESTMENT COMPANY ACT RELEASES 

THE LIPE XNSURANCE COMPANY OP VXRGXNXA, ET AL. 

A notice has been issued qivinq interested persons until June , to 
request a hearing on an application by The Life Xnsurance Company of 
Virqinia (Life of Virqinia), Life of virqinia Separate Account X, Life 
of Virqinia Separate Account XX, Life of virqinia separate Account lXI,
AON Advisors, Xnc. (AAX), and AON savinqs Plan and Trust (Plan). (The
three separate accounts shall be referred to collectively as the 
Accounts). The Accounts and Life of virqinia seek an order under 
Section 6 (c) of the Xnvestment Company Act of exempting them and certain 
other separate accounts (future accounts) established in the future by
Life of Virginia, or any life insurance company affiliate of Life of 
Virginia, from the provisions of sections 9(a), 13(a), 15(a) and 15(b)
of the Act, and Rule 6e-3 (T) (b) (15) thereunder. The order would provide
exemptions to the extent necessary to permit the Accounts and the future 
accounts to hold shares of Life of Virginia series Pund, Inc. (Fund) at 
the same time that the Fund offers its shares to the Plan or to other 
qualified pension or retirement plans. Xn addition, AAX and the Plan 
seek an order under Section 17 (b) of the Act for exemptions froll section 
17(a) of the Act, to the extent necessary to permit the Plan to purchase 
certain classes of shares of the Fund with investment securities of 
the Plan. (Rel. XC-20293 - May 12) 

HORWEST CORPORATXON, ET AL. 

A notice has been issued giving interested persons until June 7 to 
request a hearing on an application filed by Horvest corporation, et 
ale for a conditional order under Sections 6(c), 17(b), 17(d) and Rule 
17d-l of the Xnvestment Company Act exempting applicants froll the 
provisions of section 17(a) and permitting certain joint transactions 
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pursuant to section 17 Cd) and Rule 17d-1. The order would permit
certain collective investment funds sponsored by Norwest Bank Minnesota, 
N.A. (Bank) to transfer their assets to a mutual fund advised by the 
Bank (Fund) in exchange for shares of the Fund. Tbe order also would 
permit the redemption in-kind of shares of Schroder capital Funds, Inc. 
beld by the collective investment funds prior to the transfer of their 
assets to tbe Fund. (Rel. IC-20294 - May 13) 

FORTIS BENEFITS INSURANCE COMPANY, ET AL. 

A notice has been issued giving interested persons until June 7 to 
request a hearing on an application filed b7 Fortis Benefits Insurance 
Company, Variable Account C of Fortis Benefits Insurance Company, First 
Fortis Life Insurance Company, Variable Account C of First Fortis Life 
Insurance company, and Fortis Investors, Inc. The application is for 
an order under section 6 (c) of the Investment Company Act exempting them 
from the provisions of sections 2 (a) (32), 22 (c), 26 (a) (2) (C), 27 (a) (3), 
27 (c) (1), 27 (c) (2) and 27 (d) of the Act and Rules 22c-l and 6e-
3CT) (b) (12), 6e-3(T) (b) (13) and 6e-3(T) (d) (1) (ii) thereunder, in 
connection with the offer and sale of certain flexible premium variable 
life insurance policies. (Rel. IC-20295 - May 13) 

SKITH BARNEY SHEARSON, ET AL. 

A notice bas been issued giving interested persons until June 7 to 
request a hearing on an application filed by Smith Barney Shearson, et 
ale for an order under section 6(c) of the Investment Company Act. The 
order would amend previous orders that exempt applicants from section 
14(a) and approve certain exchange offers pursuant to section 11(a).
(Rel. IC-20296 - May 16) 

SKITH BARNEY SHEARSON UNIT TRUSTS AND SKITH BARNEY SHEARSON INC. 

A notice has been issued giving interested persons until June 7 to 
request a hearing on an application filed by smitb Barney Shearson unit 
Trusts and Smith Barney Shearson Inc. for an order under section 6(c)
of the Investment Company Act and Rule 17d-l thereunder. The order 
would amend previous orders that exempt certain Sbearson Lehman Brothers 
unit investment trusts and their sponsor from Sections 12(d) (1), 14(a), 
and 22(d) and permit certain transactions in accordance with section 
17(d) and Rule 17d-l. The orders will permit the trusts and their 
sponsor to continue to, among other things, invest in portfolios
consisting of zero-coupon obligations and sbares of certain investment 
companies and engage in certain affiliated transactions. (Rel. IC-
20297 - Kay 16) 
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BOLDING COMPANY ACT RELEASES 

NORTHEAST UTILITIES 

A notice has been issued giving interested persons until June , to 
request a hearing on a proposal by Northeast utilities, a registered
holding company, to amend its dividend reinvestment plan (Plan) to 
allow the Plan to charge participants for brokerage and administrative 
fees and to change the Plan's pricing and partial share formulas. (Rel.
35-26052) 

CONSOLIDATED NATURAL GAS COMPANY, ET AL. 

A notice has been issued giving interested persons until June 6 to 
request a hearing on a proposal by consolidated Natural Gas Company
(CHG), a registered holding company, and its wholly owned nonutility
subsidiary companies, CNG Research company, consolidated Systea LBG 
company, Consolidated Natural Gas Service Company, Inc., CHG Coal 
company, CNG Producing Company and its subsidiary company, CHG pipeline 
company, CHG Transmission corporation, CHG storage service Company, CHG 
Gas Services corporation, and CNG' s public-utility subsidiary companies, 
The Peoples Natural Gas Company, The East Ohio Gas company, The River 
Gas Company, Virginia Natural Gas, Inc., Bope Gas, Inc. and west Ohio 
Gas Company (West Ohio) (together, Subsidiaries). The Subsidiaries 
propose, through June 30, 1995, CHG will issue and .ell up to an 
aggregate outstanding amount of $800 million of its commercial paper
and/or notes; CNG will finance the Subsidiaries in an aggregate amount 
not exceeding $1.115 billion; and West Ohio will effect a one for two 
thousand reverse common stock split. (Rel. 35-26052) 

SELF-REGULATORY ORGANIZATIONS 

PARTIAL APPROVAL OF PROPOSED RULB CRANGBS AND ACCBLERATBD APPROVAL 01' 
AMENDMENTS TO PROPOSED RULE CRANGBS 

The Commission has granted partial approval to proposed rule change.
(SR-Amex-91-26, SR-CBOB-91-34, SR-NYSB-92-25, SR-PSB-9l-33 and SR-
Phlx-91-40) and accelerated approval of amendments thereto, filed by the 
American Stock Bxchange, Chicago Board options Bxchange, New York Stock 
Bxchange, Pacific Stock Bxchange and Philadelphia Stock Bxchapge
relating to the listing and trading of options on preferred stock. 
Publication of the approval order is expected in the I'ed,ral Register 
during the week of May 16. (Rel. 34-34063) 
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PROPOSED RULE CHANGES 

The options clearing Corporation filed a proposed rule change (SR-OCC-
94-04) that allows OCC to issue, clear, and settle flexibly structured 
foreign currency options. Publication of the notice is expected in the 
Federal Register during the week of May 16. (Rel. 34-34064) 

The MBS Clearing corporation filed notice of a proposed rule change (SR-
MBS-94-02) relating to the establishment of the electronic pool
notification service. Publication of the proposal is expected in the 
Federal Register during the week of May 16. (Rel. 34-34066) 

ACCELERATED APPROVAL ON A TEMPORARY BASIS OF PROPOSED RULB CRANGB 

The Options Clearing corporation filed a proposed rule change (SR-OCC-
94-03) to extend, through May 31, 1995, the authorization of oce to 
operate its Theoretical Intermarket Margin System for equity options 
(Equity TIMS) and extends, through December 31, 1994, the deadline for 
OCC to file its report with the Commission concerning the operation of 
Equity TIMS. (Rel. 34-34065) 

SECURITIES ACT REGISTRATIONS 

The following registration statements have been filed with the SBC UDder 
the Securities Act of 1933. The reported information appear. as 
follows: Form, Name, Address and Phone Number (if available) of the 
issuer of the security; Title and the number and/or face amoUDt of the 
securities being offered; Name of the managing underwriter or depositor
(if applicable); File number and date filed; Assigned Branch; and a 
designation if the statement is a New Issue. 

5-8 HARPERGRWP IIiC /DEI. 260 TCMISEII)ST. SAIl FRAJlCISQ). CA 94107 
(415) 978-0600 - 750.000 (S11.718.750) aJIIJI SToa:. (FILE 33-53557 -

MAY. 10) (SR. 4)


5-8 YAIQJAJII) CELLUlARSY5TEJISIIIC. 2002 PISGAHClutCH RD STE 300.

GREEIISBORO.IIC 27455 (919) 282-3690 - 2.000.000 (167.500.000) aJIIJI SToa:.

(FILE 33-53559 - MAY. 10) (SR. 7)


5-8 PREJWUC IIiTERIIATI~ IIiC. 1717 DEERFIELDRD. DEERFIELD. IL 60015 
(708) 405-6000 - 2.500.000 (S189.687.5OO) aJIIJI SToa:. (FILE 33-53561 -

MAY. 10) (SR. 5)


5-3 DUQUESNE LIGHT CO. OlE OXFORDCEllTRE. 301 GRAIl 5T. PITTSIUHiII. PA 15279 
(412) 393-6000 - 150.000.000 (S150.OOO.OOO) PREFERRED SToa:. (FILE

33-53563 - MAY. 10) (SR. 7)


5-8 PITTST(JI CO. 100 FIRST STMFORDPLACE. PO lOX 120070. STMFORD. CT 06912 
(203) 978-5200 - 3.054.200 (Sn.291.235) aJIIJI SToa:. (FILE 33-53565 -

MAY. 10) (SR. 3)
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REGISTRATICIIS alIT. 

5-8 PHilLIPS PETItOlBJII 00, PHilLIPS IlIILDIIG, IlOOPlAZAOfFICE IlIILDIIG, 
BARTLESVilLE. CIC 74004 (918) 661-6600 - 500.000 (115.593.750) aIIIII STOaC. 
(FILE 33-53567 - MY. 10) (IR. 4) 

5-6 IATlCIIAl ... ICIPAL TRUST SERIES 169. C/O PRmEIITIAL SEalllTlES lie,

32 OLD SlIP-FlIAlCIAL SQUARE. lEV YCItIC. IT 10292 - 1,395 (11.450.800)

IIIIT IIVES11EIIT TRUST. (FILE 33-53569 - MY. 10) (IR. 22 - .. ISSUE)


S-8 1II1C11 CARBIDE aIRP 1tIEV/. 39 OLD RI~Y RD. DAIBIlY, CT ..,7 
(203) ~-2000 - 7.500.000 (1193.575.000) aIIIII STOCI:. (FILE 35-53573 -
MY. 10) 

S-3 SPElLlIG ElTERTAIIIEIIT GRCIP lie, CIE 8l0ClCllJSTEl PlZ, n UIIIEIIDALE, n 
33301 (305) 832-3000 - 825.400 (SII.303.524) aIIIII STOCI:. (FILE 33-53575 -
MY. 10) (IR. 12) 

1·8 BREIITCII IIAIKS lie. 400 lOCUST ST. STE 300 CAPITAL sa. DES II)IIES, IA 
5CI309 (515) 237-5100 - 360,000 (16.7'95,000) aIIIII STOCI:. (FILE 33-53577 -
MY. 11) (IR. 1) 

1-1 OfFICE DEPOT lie. 2200 OLD GEllMllTClil RD, DElRAY IIEACII. n 33445 
(407) 2711-4800 - 3.000.000 (1104.460.000) aIIIII STOaC. (FILE 33-53579 -
MY. 10) (IR. 7) 

sea lIDlEaJl.AIt BJOSYSTEJIS lie, 10030 BAIlES CAIIYCIIRD, SAl DIEGO, CA 9Z1Z1 
(619) 452-06111 - 100,000 (11,631.000) aIIIII STOCI:. (FILE 33-711572 -
MY. OS) (IR. 4) 

f-6 .., GRCIP PlC IMII. 111 .... 1 ST, C/O CITIIIAIIC IATlOIAl. ASSOCIATICII, 
lEU YCItIC. IT 10043 (212) 657-7321 - 50.000.000 (12.500.000) 
DEPOSITARY RECEIPTS fOR aIIIII STOCI:. (FILE 33-78610 - MY. 06) 

1-1 CAREERSTAff 1II1UllTED lie. 3040 POST QIUC RD, STE 310, IIIUSTCII, TX 77D56 
(713) 297-9000 - 2.300.000 (127,600.000) aIIIII SToa:. IlllEllltITEl: 
UlISCIEI PIERCE REflIES lie, SAII)EIS 11815 ..-DY lie. IIITEIIIIEIIS _II. 
(FILE 33-78698 - MY. 09) (IR. 6 - lEV ISSIE) 

S-1 TEIIERE GRCIP IIC. 111 SWTH GlEIISTCIE. STE 3-102, SPlIIGfIELD, II) 65D 
(417) 862-0650 - 2.000.000 (S20.844.790) aIIIII STOCI:. (fiLE 33-7117D2-
MY. 09) (IR. 6 - lEV ISSIE) 

S-1 SWTIllEST ROrALTlES IIICDE RII) XII LP, 407 DTI Illi SPlIIIi, lIE _, 
IIIDLAII). TX 79101 (915) 686-9927 - 20.000 ($10,000.000) 
LIlli TED PARTIERSIIIP CERTIFICATE. (FILE 33-787U6 - MY. 09) ( •• 3 
- lEV ISSIE) 

sea EIIIIAIICE FlIAlCIAL SERVICES GRCIP IIC. m IIIIDISCII AVE, lEV ftB, II 
10017 (212) 911]-3100 - 1,200.000 (122,200,000) aIIIII SToa:. (FILE 
33-1B722 - MY. 10) (IR. 10) 
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ACQUISITIONS OF SECURITIES


companies and individuals must report to the commission within ten days
on Schedule 13D if after the acquisition of equity securities of a public 
company their beneficial interest therein exceeds five percent. Persons 
eliqible to use the short form (Schedule 13G) may in lieu of filinq a 
Schedule 13D file a Schedule 13G within 45 days after the end of the 
calendar year in which the person became subject to section 13(d)(1).
Companies and individuals makinq a tender offer must have on file at the 
time the tender offer commences a Schedule 14D-1. 

Selow is a list of recent filinqs of Schedules 13D and 14D, which 
includes the follovinq information: Column 1 - the company purchased
(top), and the name of the purchaser; Column 2 - the type of security
purchased; Column - 3 - the type of form filed; Column 4 - the date the 
transaction occurred; Column 5 - the current number of shares (in 000 I s)
owned (top) and the current percent owned; Column 6 - the CUSIP number 
(top) and the percent owned; and Column 7 - the status of the filinq,
i.e., nev, update or revision. 

EVEIIT SIItS(Cloo)J DIS I PI FlLlIG 
lIME All) ClASS OF S!OI%l(UIEI fCIIR DATE lIMED PRICItS SIAM 

ACTY lie aM T79 00099710

FREBIAII IIIIICHAEL 130 5/10/94 16.1 28.3 lFDATE


ACTY lie aM 2,955 00099710

SAllllUELSWILLIAM C 130 5/10/94 61.2 13.2 lFDATE


ACDIHII PllARllllACEUl'ICALSlie aM m 00II48S10

APA EXCELSUIl II ET AL 130 10/19190 4.6 0.0 lEW


l1li)10 IIIG IlIlP aM 2B3 05099510

0lAIIEIIA PARTIERSHIP I 130 51 5/94 10.0 8.3 lFDATE


CADIZ lD lie aM 1,415 12754910

IIRAClPOOl KEITH 130 51 3/94 38.6 36.1 lFDATE


murAL CARIB OILS & IIIIIIS aM 7,500 19043220

LYlES IIIIII1ERALSIlIlP 130 4/28/94 18.4 16.2 lFDATE


mu.IA LABS lie aM 1,028 19777910

ICJDo'l.T(II WIITROP ET AL 130 5/10/94 4.7 5.1 lJIDATE


CRESCEIIT R E EQUITIES lie aM 1,417 22575610

RAI_TEI RICHARD E ET AL 130 51 5/94 9.1 0.0 lEW


DIAL PAGE lie aM 1,318 25299710

CARLYLEGR(IJt LP ET AL 130 51 5/94 15.8 0.0 lEW


E • PHILLIPS co aM 33,500 26874310

.mIA IIIlELLIS II lie 130 3J30/94 100.0 0.0 lEW
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ACIIJISITUIIS aJIT. 

EVEIT SIa(OOO)1 alSlPI flUIG 

lIME All) ClASS Of STCXXlCUIEI FCIIM DATE II..:D Plica STAros 

FlESElIUS USA lie aJII 111,220 351103110

FlESEIIIUS AOEIIGESElLSCIIAfT 13D 51 3~ 100.0 100.0 IFDATE


CI.ASGAL aJRIIlCATICIIS aJII 495 376111710

ISAAC GAm! 13D 51 2J96 5.1 0.0 lEU


CI.ASGAL aJRIIlCATICIIS aJII 4,:591 376111710

IALPII GLASGAL 13D 5/2J96 45.6 0.0 lEU


aJl..L lABS lie aJII lEU 3,493 40Z90120

FlESEIIIUS AOEIIGESELLSCIIAfT 13D 51 4~ 53.6 0.0 lEU


IF	 fI.. CDIP aJII 76 40\17210

VlJClEYI CH JOIII TIIIMS 13D 5/4~ 4.9 0.0 lEU


IITEUIGEIIT SlItGICAL LASERS aJII lEU 4,~ 45796530

IlECli DAVID ET AL 13D 4/19~ 54.5 29.5 IVSICII


I..wATIVE TEat STSTEJIS lie aJII 31,630 46799010

UILUM II TIDI»SOI ET AL 13D 51 5~ 87.5 0.0 lEU


I.ASIIJ PLC CllDIIIAIY SlAlES 0 50173010

EllTERPRISE OIL PLC 140-1 5/13~ IIA I/A IFDATE


I.ASIIJ PLC SPCIIStItED ADI 0 50113020

EllTERPRISE OIL PLC 140-1 5/13~ 0.0 0.0 IFDATE


LAIGER BIClECIWIICS GIP lie aJII 115 51570710


MIGAIETTEII FI .. CDIP aJII 56657610

GOVI' SIIIGAPClIE IIVTS ET AL 13D 4J21194 2.1 8.4 IFDATE
-PATlICOI' & CO VElT\llES lie 13D 12/23/92 4.5 9.0 IFDATE


IEDICDtE lie aJII 295 58493110

nlEll) SEYIIIlIt 13D 4/13~ 6.5 5.5 IFDATE


IEGAFDmS STClrES lie aJII 1,111 58495110

JUHiEIS EDIIII H ET AL 13D 51 5~ 13.1 11.2 IJIDATE


IETALCUD CDIP aJII 1,359 59114210

JAVIER Gl£RRA CISIEROS 13D 5/15~ 15.11 0.0 lEU


IlETALCUD CDIP aJII 3,7')0 59114210

ICESLER GIAIfT S 13D 51 5~ 44.0 15.11 IJIDATE


IlETALCUD CDIP aJII 11 59114210

IU.TlIVEST LTD 13D 51 5~ 0.1 0.0 lEU


IlETALCUD CDIP aJII 3,7')0 59114210

T DAlIEL IIEVEMJ 13D 51 5~ 44.0 0.0 lEU


IlETALCUD CDIP aJII 241 59114210

PARYEST US PARTIERS II 13D 51 5~ 2.11 0.0 lEU
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ACQUISITICIIS CXIIT. 

EVElY IIM(OOO)I QJSIPI flUE 
lIME All) ClASS OF STOCKlCIIIEI fCBI DAIE PIED PlICItS STATUS 

JlIIISCRIBE CDIP all 0 60366910

APA EXCELSIOR RJI) ET AI. 1lD 10/281116 0.0 0.0 lEV


IOIITREID IIIVSTIIEIT IIJf1' III: all 1.000 61*4510

IlElERJI) lie 1lD 5/619l 6.0 0.0 lEV


lABORS III)S lie all 4.344 62956810

WIIITIWI JlARTiI J ET AI. 1lD 41 5J9' 6.0 0.0 lEV


PLAIIS RES IIC all PAl 10.10 0 72654050

APA EXCELSIOR RJI) ET AI. 1lD 9/11191 0.0 0.0 lEV


RED ROCIC RIG CDIP all 1.500 751'00310

GUT IERREZ 1011 CA L 1lD ZIZ2I94 100.0 0.0 lEV


RED ROCIC JIIG CDIP all 1.500 751'00310

l..AGOS lECTOR 1lD 3/4J9' 100.0 0.0 lEV


SHLSfSTElHlUSEIII: all 6.642 18499010 
~ PIIIClJS & CD ET AI. 1lD 5/13J9' 12.6 11.2 lJIDATE 

SIJlETCD lie all 1.500 1Z862110 
SCCPE III)S 1lD 41Z9J9' 51.5 53.9 lJIDATE 

TlAllSfCBI LOGIC aIIP all lEV 1.301 IW.J65IIZO

APA EXCELSIOR II ET AI. 1lD V 1190 9.5 0.0 lEV


~TER PT SfS III: all 426 M091010

JEll I fER L SIIIT. lIMIT ET AI. 1lD 51 5J9' 12.9 0.0 lEV


~TER PT SfS III: all 3Z5 M091010

SIIIT. S GREGORYET AI. 1lD 5/5J9' 9.3 0.0 lEV


RECEIT 11K flUIGS 

It. 1. au.ves in Control of ... f.tnnt.

It. 2. q,i.itian or Di.... ftfan of a..u.

It. 3. &.It~cy or .eeei"......f'.

It. 4. au.ves in legi.tnnt'• Certffyf .. 1ccGuIhnt.

It. 5. Other Jlateri.Uy liipOI"t8ntEwnb.

It. 6. _si ... ti .... of ... f.tnnt'• Dfncton.

It. 7. FilWlCi.l St.t-a EIdIfbft••

It. 8. aa... fn FfKlll Y .
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The CCIIIiIW'ies listed be I 011 have fi led IHe reports for the date in::licated rdlor _dlents to I-It reports previously 

filed, respntirv to the it.s) of the fOlW specified. Copies of the report • ..y be pAI"Cheaed fra. the C-i .. ion', 
Plbl ie: Reference Roc. (tihen orderirv, pl_ give the date of the report). An invoice will be included with the 
~ted _terial tihen _i led. 

STATE lie I TBI 10. 
IME OF ISSUER aJ)£ 12345671 DATE aJIEIIT 

---------------------------------------- --------------. .--------------
AlITO GRAPHICS lie CA 10 ITEMS 04!Z9/94

ULLlSTIVET lie,.. X f1S!06/94
• BAlCNERICA aJtp DE X X X f1S/1Z!94

lETA ~LL SERVICE lie 10 ITEMS f1S106/94

BOCA UTili CAPITAL aJtp IFL/ FL X 04/08!94

BCIC FIIlAlCIAL aJtp ex 10 ITEMS f1S102i'1Z

"""IER eRE REC CORP ... R£C lIAS TR DE X X 04/15/94

BmIDEJI CIEJIICALS & PlASTICS LIMITED PART DE X X f1S1f1S/94

IUIP IIOLDIIG lie DE X X f1S/1Z!94 •

CA8CJJ 01 L & GAS aJtp DE X X f1S/fJ2J94

CALIFORIIA REAL ESTATE IIVESllEJIT TIUST CA X X 04/14/94


CAlllRIDGE IIBIlOSCIEICE lie DE X X f1S106/94

CAIITERIUlT IlIrPCIrATE SERVICES lie PA X X 04/21/94

CELTIC IIVESllEJIT lie DE X 03/15/94

CEllTIGRM IXlllUlICATICIIS a.p DE X X 04/26/94

CEIITRAL IIAIICDtPORATICII /VAl .. X X 04/30/94

CEZAR IIIJUSTRIES LTD DE 10 ITEMS f1S/10/94

~11e CIt X X 04/19/94

CIIETEIIIIE SOFt\MIIE lie DE ' X 03!Z9/94

CIIItCIIILL TECHIOLOGT lie CO 10 ITEMS 02J22/94NIEII)

CMC SEaJRlTlES a.p II DE X X 04/25/94

aJFRESSICII LABS lie DE 10 ITEMS f1S1f1S/94

CXIIPUFLIGIIT lie DE X 12J01~

CXIIPUTERVISIIII a.p /DEI DE X 04!2f,/94

aJlSTOCIC RESClJRCES lie IV 10 ITEMS 11/17 J93MEII)

a.IIERSTCIIE FlIWICIAL a.p I. X X 04!Z9/94

CRAIE CO IDEI DE X 04/27/94

CRAIE CO IDEI DE X 04/27/94IIIIImJ

DECADE aJFAlIES IIICXIIE PROPERTIES WI X X 04/26/94

~11e IV X X f1S/04/94

DIGICCII lie DE X X f1S1f1S/94

DlsaJS a.p X X 04/15/94
• 
DIVERSIFIED IIIlUSTRIES lie DE X X f1S109/94

EClJITABLE BAG CO lie IT X 04/2Z!94

FCC IATlCIIAL BAlK X X f1S109/94

FERREllGAS lie DE X X f1S/04/94

FFV CORP DE X X 04/14/94

FIRST CITY IIAIICXIIPORATlIII OF TEXAS lie I - DE X X 04120/94 
FIRST ~AL CORP DE X X 04/26/94 
FIRST CCIITIIlEllTAL REAL ESTATE IIVES1lEJIT TX X f1S/10/94 
FIRST FlIlAlCIAL IlAllCSllARES lie TX X 03/31/94IIIIImJ 
FlSIIER IlJSIIlESS SYSTEMS lie GA X X 03/25/94 
FCIID MOTORCREDIT CO DE X X f1S/11/94 
FPL GIlOlP CAPITAL lie FL X f1S/11/94 
FRCIITlEa IIISlIWICE CO lID X 04/2.8194 
FRP PROPERTIES lie FL X X f1S/04/94 
GARDIIERDElVER MeHIERT lie DE X f1S1f1S/94 
GATE.-T IXlllUlICATlOIS lie CA X X 04/27/94 
GECPF 1 TAX EXBIPT GRAlTOR TIUST SERIES IT X X 04/15/94 
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SIC REPORTS aIIT_ 

STATE • ITEilIO. 
lINE OF ISSlER aJ)E 12345678 DATE CXIIEIIT 

---------------------------------------- --------------- ---------------
GECPF 1 TAX EXEJPT GRAIITCIt TIU$T SERIES If I I 04/15/94 
GECPF 1 TAX EXEJPT GRAIITCIt TIU$T SERIES If I I 04/15/94 
GECPF 1 TAX EXEJPT GRAlTCIt TRUST SERIES If I I 04/15/94 
GECPF 1 TAX EXEJPT GRAIITCIl TRUST SERIES If I I 04/15/94 
GECPF 1 TAX EXEJPT GRAlTCIl TIU$T SERIES If X X 04/15/94 
GECPF 1 TAX EXEIFT GRAlTCIt TIU$T SERIES If X I 04/15/94 
GECPF 1 TAX EXEJPT GRAJlTCIl TRUST SERIES If X I 04/15/94 
GECPF 1 TAX EXEIFT GRAIITCIl TRUST SERIES If X I 04/15/94 
GECPF 2 TAX EXEIFT GRAJlTCIt TlU$TS SERIES If X I 04/25/94 
GECPF 2 TAX EXEIFT GRAIITCIl TlU$TS SERIES If X I 04/25/94 
GECPF 2 TAX EXEIFT GRAIITCIl TlU$TS SERIES If X I 04/25/94 
GECPF 2 TAX EXEIFT GRAIITCIl TlU$TS SERIES If X I 04/25/94 
GECPF 3 TAX EXEIFT GRAIITCIl TlU$TS SERIES If X I 04/15/94 
GECPF 3 TAX EXEJPT GRAJlTCIl TlU$TS SERIES If X I 04/15/94 
GECPF 3 TAX EXEIIPT GRAIITCIt TlU$TS SERIES If X I 04/15/94 
CJIAC IOtTGAGE aJIP OF lOla IOtT PAS T. PA 10 ITEIIS 04/25/94 
GREEI TREE FlIlAllCIAL aJIP • I 05/10/94 
GR(II GRClP IIIC If I 05/07/94 
HALLI_T(II CO DE X I 05/11/94 
IIARIWI IITERIIATI(JIAl IIIIUSTRIES IIIC /DEI A1 I 03/17 J9WIEII) 
HEALTIIMTCH lie • I 09/13J9W1E11) 
HEll OIETI CS lie c:A I I 03/03/94 
IIIEDCO GRClP IIIC DE X I 04/25/94 
II(JI)A IlUTO RECEIYABlES 1992-A GRAIITCIt TI c:A 10 ITEIIS 05/09/94 
IDJSEIIOlD IITERIIA TI (JIAl IIIC DE X 05/11/94 
IMPERIAL FEDERAL SAYIIGS ASSO lilt PA TI c:A I 03/31/94 

IMPERIAL FEDERAL SAYIIGS ASSO ... PAS TI c:A I 03/31/94 

IMPERIAL FEDERAL SAYIIGS ASSO ... PAS TI c:A I 03/31/94 
III>ERIAL FEDERAL SAYIIGS ASSO lOt PAS TI c:A X 03/31/94 
IMPERIAL FEDERAL SAYIIGS ASSO lOt PAS TI c:A I 03/31/94 
IMPERIAL FEDERAL SAYIIGS ASSO ... PAS TI c:A I 03/31/94 
IITERDIGITAL aJIUIlc:ATI(JI$ aJIP PA 10 ITEIIS 04/22/94 

ITT FLOCIlPlAII RECEIYABlES LP DE X 04/15/94 

JOCICEY CUll IIC Fl X 05/03/94 
KASII I ORRY FO(I) STORES IIIC DE I 05/12/94 
LATEX REscutCES IIIC TX I I 05/06J9J 

LATEX REscutCES IIIC TX I I 02/2fJ/94 
LORAl aJIP flY/ If I O3/01J9W1E11) 
LUXCEL GRClP IIIC DE I I 04/22/94 

MlVY TECIIIOlOGY IIC DE X I 05J06/94 

MEDIYATCIlS IIC • I 04/25/94 
lEI DIVERSIFIED IIIC DE I I 04/29/94 
IERRILL LYICH IOtTGAGE IIVESTCIlS IIIC DE 10 ITEIIS 04/28/94 

IUD HI. FlIAllCIAL aJIP DE X 04/25/94 

IDDIGAIIELA PGER CO /011/ (II X I 05/11/94 

IDE ElYIRCIIIEITAL aJIP DE I I 04/11/94 

IIIlWEST MSTEI TIU$T 10 ITEIIS 05/09/94 

OCEAI OPTICIE DISTRIIIITCIlS IIIC Fl I I 04/28/94 

CltIEITAL FEDERAL SAYIIGS IIAIIC I I 04/25/94 
PlECHlJS IETAL lilIES IIIC IV 10 ITEIIS 05/01/94 
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at IEPClITS CDR. 

STATE at ITa 10. 
UIE Of ISSlBI aDE 12345678 DATE aJIEIIT 

.-------------------------------------.-
PlECISICli AEIOTECH lie /DEI DE 

---------------
10 ITBIS 

---------------
O4J2819' 

CIUAICEI STATE CDtP 

ClJIITESSEICE CDtP 

DE.. X X 

X X 

OS/10~ 

04J13~ 
RIG FEDERAL JlltTGAGE TRUST 1993-1 X X 04J25~ 

RIG FEDERAL JlltTGAGE TRUST 1994-1 10 ITBIS 04J25~ 

RIG JlltTGAGE CDtP X 04J24~ 

IEADIIIG & BATES CDtP DE x OSJ1~ 
REGEIICY AFFILIATES lie DE X 04J29~ 
REGEIICY IEAlT. SERVICES IIIC DE X OS/12/9U1EJ1) 
REGEICT lEAL" CDtP FL 10 ITEIIS 03/10/9WlElm 

RESOLUrICli TRUST aJIP CDIIJ JIlt PASS TIaJ 10 ITEIIS 04J25~ 
SCfC RECREATICIIAL VEHIClE LOU TRUST 199 IL 10 ITEIIS OSJ07/OO 

SEAfIELD CAPITAL aJIP 110 x OS/"~ 
SEARS JIlt SEC all I. RAT MJ RAT JIlt PA DE X x 04J30~ 

SEARS JlltT SEC aJIP MJ RATE JIlt PASS TI DE X x 04J30~ 
SEARS JlltT SEC CDtP MJ RATE IOtT PASS T DE X x 04J30/94 

SEARS IOtT SEC aJIP MJ RATE IOtT PASS T DE X X 04J30~ 

SEARS IOtT SEC CDtP MJ IT IOtT PAS TIR DE X X 04J30~ 

SEARS JlltT SEC CDtP MJUST RATE lOt PAS DE X X 04J30~ 

SEARS JlltT SEC CDtP MJUST RATE IOtT PA DE X x 04J30~ 

SEARS JlltT SEC aJIP IOtT PASS TIRO CElT DE X x O4J01~ 

SEARS JlltT SEC aJIP IIA. T CL JIlt PAS TIR DE X x 04J30~ 

SEARS JlltT SEC CDtP IIA. T CLA IOtT PAS TN DE X X 04J30/94 
SEARS IOtT SEC CDtP IIA. T CLASS lOt PAS T DE X x 04J30~ 

SEARS IOtT SEC aJIP IIA. T I CLASS lOt PAS DE X X O4J01~ 
SEARS IOtT SEC aJIP IIA. T I CLASS lOt PAS DE X x 04J30~ 
SEARS IOtT SEC CDtP IIA. T I CLASS lOt PAS DE X X 04J30~ 
SEARS IOtT SEC CDtP IIA. TI CLASS lOt PASS DE X X 04J30~ 
SEARS JlltT SEC aJIP IIA. T I CLASS lOt PASS DE X x 04J30~ 
SEARS IOtT SEa.IITIES CDtP II RA M RA .. DE X x 04J30~ 
SEARS IOtT SEIlIIITIES aJIP IOtT PASS TIR DE X X O4J01~ 
SEARS IOtTGAGE SEC CDtP MJ RAT lOt PAS DE X X O4J01~ 
SEARS JlltTGAGE SEC CDtP MJ RAT lOt PAS X X O4J01~ 
SEARS JlltTGAGE SEC CDtP COFi lOt PAS Till DE X X 04J30~ 
SEARS SAVIIIGS IWIIC IOtTGAGE PASS THRCIJGII 10 ITEIIS O4J01~ 
SEalUTIZED ASSET SALES IIC DE 10 ITEIIS 03J16~ 
SEIlIIITIZED ASSET SALES lie lOt PAS TIItO IT X x 04J25~ 
SEClItITIZED ASSET SALES IIIC lOt PAS TIItO IT X X 04J25~ 
SEClItITIZED ASSET SALES IIIC lOt PAS TIItO X X 04J25/94 
SEClItITIZED ASSET SALES IIIC lOt PAS TIRO X X 04J25~ 
SEClItITlZED ASSET SALES IIC lOt PAS TIRO X X 04J25/94 
SEClItITIZED ASSET SALES lie lOt PAS TIRO IT X x 04J25~ 
SEClItITlZED ASSET SALES IIC JIlt PAS TIRO IT X X 04J25~ 
SEIlIIITIZED ASSET SALES IIC lOt PAS TIRO IT X X 04J25~ 
SEIlIIITIZED ASSET SALES lie IOtT PA TIRO IT X X 04J25~ 
SIWIIIT IAT ICIIAL aJIP DE X X OSJ05~ 
SIIEJMXI) CDtP DE XX xx 04/22194 
SIERRA CII lIlE IIC DE X X 04J19~ 
SKY SCIEITIFIC lie CA X O4J2819' 
SlAP CII TOOLS CDtP DE x 04/22194 
SWTIIERI IIVESTCItS SERVICE co IIC DE X 04J20~ 
SUMA METALS aJIP co 10 ITEIIS OS!09~ 
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